Nareka Jacsues

From: brett hourigan

Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2025 7:51 AM

To: Municipal Hall; Lana Popham. Mla; Kathleen Burton
Subject:

Good morning,

Just letting everyone know they are still pushing the yard and garden waste pile next to our house. Still booming,
banging and scraping. Although, now the lights are not lighting up our house anymore. | will hazard a guess that grinding
will commence in the next couple of hours as the pile is now huge. We would appreciate answers as to why the
Municipality and Provincial Government allow this activity, and how much do they collect in revenue for this industrial
operation? Must be a lot. Multiple huge buildings, several homes and more than one business operating on this ALR
property. I’'m assuming that this business collects GST and PST for the province and pays a business licence fee and
permits for all the buildings on site. Please forward to Mayor and Council and bylaw. Thank you.

Brett Hourigan
Donna Sorrie

Dereck Pottinger
Sent from my iPhone

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”





